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DOL Proposes Dramatic Expansion to FLSA Overtime Protections 
 
For the first time in a decade, the Department of Labor (DOL) proposed a rule to broaden federal overtime pay 
regulations under the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). The proposed changes will affect an estimated 5 million Americans 
and their employers, making it more difficult to meet the overtime exemption.   

The DOL proposed two primary changes to federal overtime pay regulations. Specifically, the DOL proposes to 
dramatically increase the minimum salary required to qualify for the FLSA exemptions from overtime pay (“white collar” 
exemptions). Additionally, it proposes to similarly increase the annual compensation requirement for “highly 
compensated employees” (HCE).  

In order to meet the exemption, current regulations require exempt employees to satisfy a minimum salary requirement 
of $455 per week ($23,660 annually) and meet certain job duties tests.   

On March 13, 2014, President Obama signed a Presidential Memorandum directing the DOL to update the regulations 
defining which exempt workers are protected by the FLSA’s minimum wage and overtime standards. The Presidential 
Memorandum specifically instructed the DOL to examine ways to modernize and simplify the regulations while fully 
implementing the FLSA’s intended overtime protections. The proposed rule followed in due course. 

The newly proposed rule would increase the minimum salary requirement for exempt employees to a projected $970 per 
week ($50,400 annually) by 2016. The DOL also proposed automatic updating of the salary threshold to prevent it from 
becoming outdated between rulemakings. To date, the salary level has been updated only seven times since 1938. The 
DOL argues that this change will create certainty by eliminating drastic increases over time, though it will most certainly 
require employers to constantly reevaluate and adapt in response to the more frequent changes.  

The DOL also proposed changes for the salary requirements to become exempted as a highly compensated employee. 
Specifically, the DOL raised the total annual compensation threshold from $100,000 to $122,148 for full-time salaried 
employees. The DOL estimates that this threshold represents the annualized value of the 90th percentile of weekly 
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earnings of full-time salaried workers. 

Significantly, the DOL did not propose changes to the duties element of the test at this time, as was previously expected. 
However, the DOL did still indicate a willingness to consider overhauling the duties tests, as well as perhaps going with a 
California-style objective measurement. Such a change in the duties tests could spawn widespread litigation as employers 
are forced to revamp their workforce to keep pace with the changing regulatory environment. Proving that employers 
spend at least 50 percent of their time on exempt duties could require entirely new and potentially onerous timekeeping 
systems.  

The proposed rule will affect the workforce structure and bottom line of nearly every employer in America, particularly 
those in the retail and restaurant industries. Among other things, employers will want to closely review all exempt 
positions which fall below this increased salary threshold.  

While the DOL has not yet published the proposed rule in the Federal Register, upon publication, interested parties will be 
invited to submit written comments on the proposed rule at www.regulations.gov. Only comments received during the 
comment period identified in the Federal Register published version will be considered part of the rulemaking record. 
Although some revision to the regulations appears inevitable, the rulemaking is just heating up and the rule is far from 
finalized. In fact, we recently hosted a seminar where the Executive Director of the U.S. Chamber of Commerce indicated 
that his organization and others would be actively opposing the expansion of the overtime laws. Other members of the 
business community and their representatives, both in Congress and elsewhere, are likely to voice strong opinions in the 
coming weeks. Stay tuned for further updates as the debate continues.      

This GT Alert was prepared by David Long-Daniels, Peter N. Hall and C. Whitfield Caughman. Questions about this 
information can be directed to:  

> David Long-Daniels | +1 678.553.4744 | long-danielsd@gtlaw.com  
 

> Peter N. Hall | +1 678.553.7330 | hallp@gtlaw.com  
 

> C. Whitfield Caughman | +1 678.553.2605 | caughmanw@gtlaw.com  
 

> Or your Greenberg Traurig attorney 

 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

http://www.gtlaw.com/People/David-Long-Daniels
mailto:long-danielsd@gtlaw.com
http://www.gtlaw.com/People/Peter-N-Hall
mailto:hallp@gtlaw.com
http://www.gtlaw.com/People/CaughmanCWhitfield
mailto:caughmanw@gtlaw.com
http://www.gtlaw.com/


3 
 

Albany 
+1 518.689.1400 

Denver 
+1 303.572.6500 

New York 
+1 212.801.9200 

Shanghai 
+86 21 6391 6633 

Amsterdam 
+ 31 20 301 7300 

Fort Lauderdale 
+1 954.765.0500 

Northern Virginia 
+1 703.749.1300 

Silicon Valley 
+1 650.328.8500 

Atlanta 
+1 678.553.2100 

Houston 
+1 713.374.3500 

Orange County 
+1 949.732.6500 

Tallahassee 
+1 850.222.6891 

Austin 
+1 512.320.7200 

Las Vegas 
+1 702.792.3773 

Orlando 
+1 407.420.1000 

Tampa 
+1 813.318.5700 

Boca Raton 
+1 561.955.7600 

London* 
+44 (0)203 349 8700 

Philadelphia 
+1 215.988.7800 

Tel Aviv^ 
+03.636.6000 

Boston 
+1 617.310.6000 

Los Angeles 
+1 310.586.7700 

Phoenix 
+1 602.445.8000 

Tokyo¤ 
+81 (0)3 3216 7211 

Chicago 
+1 312.456.8400 

Mexico City+ 
+52 55 5029.0000 

Sacramento 
+1 916.442.1111 

Warsaw~ 
+48 22 690 6100 

Dallas 
+1 214.665.3600 

Miami 
+1 305.579.0500 

San Francisco 
+1 415.655.1300 

Washington, D.C. 
+1 202.331.3100 

Delaware 
+1 302.661.7000 

New Jersey 
+1 973.360.7900 

Seoul∞ 
+1 82-2-369-1000 

Westchester County 
+1 914.286.2900 

   

West Palm Beach 
+1 561.650.7900 

 

 
 

  

This Greenberg Traurig Client Advisory is issued for informational purposes only and is not intended to be construed or used as general 
legal advice nor as a solicitation of any type. Please contact the author(s) or your Greenberg Traurig contact if you have questions 
regarding the currency of this information. The hiring of a lawyer is an important decision. Before you decide, ask for written 
information about the lawyer's legal qualifications and experience. Greenberg Traurig is a service mark and trade name of Greenberg 
Traurig, LLP and Greenberg Traurig, P.A. *Operates as Greenberg Traurig Maher LLP. **Greenberg Traurig is not responsible for any 
legal or other services rendered by attorneys employed by the strategic alliance firms. +Greenberg Traurig's Mexico City office is 
operated by Greenberg Traurig, S.C., an affiliate of Greenberg Traurig, P.A. and Greenberg Traurig, LLP. ∞Operates as Greenberg 
Traurig LLP Foreign Legal Consultant Office. ^Greenberg Traurig's Tel Aviv office is a branch of Greenberg Traurig, P.A., Florida, USA. 
¤Greenberg Traurig Tokyo Law Offices are operated by GT Tokyo Horitsu Jimusho, an affiliate of Greenberg Traurig, P.A. and 
Greenberg Traurig, LLP. ~Greenberg Traurig's Warsaw office is operated by Greenberg Traurig Grzesiak sp.k., an affiliate of Greenberg 
Traurig, P.A. and Greenberg Traurig, LLP. Certain partners in Greenberg Traurig Grzesiak sp.k. are also shareholders in Greenberg 
Traurig, P.A. Images in this advertisement do not depict Greenberg Traurig attorneys, clients, staff or facilities. No aspect of this 
advertisement has been approved by the Supreme Court of New Jersey. ©2015 Greenberg Traurig, LLP. All rights reserved. 

 

     


